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SECURITY INFGRIAT.OI 
CONFIDE"''TIA L .. M 

CQIID)D'tl&L • 5B6eftfft IIi OIIU!Ita 

l)r. stewart s. Cairns 
Cba.iJ:Mn, Departaent ot Matheaatica 
t1n1 Yerai \.7 ot Il.l1Do1a 
Urbana. ~oia 

Dear Dr. Cairnsa 

a.rtala 

J. 7 IIAY 1852 

I haTe devotcl considerable ti•e to l'tld11Dc the Special COIE1Il· 
ioations Advisor.r Group (SCAO) :rteport which -. al.'ibaitted to • on 
17 Manh l~S2 am which I toua:! not oD3.T qult.e 1ntweat1ng but. also 
"(ff'q" uetul. 

The fi'f'e principal recaJ~ID~.endat1ona made 1n the Report haTe been 
SiYen apecial attention am I haYe directed that those reco .. eDd.at!.orse 
or pa.rt.s ot thea vbich can be carried out u aatters ctirel.T 111 th:ln "'7 
naponsib111t;r are to he illple~~entad without delq amd to tile Mrillum 
pra.cttcable 4qree. 

I was tavor~l7 brpressed •1tb tile recoJBeftdat!on "tbat a eeparate 
:n~search orcaniatlon be establ1shecl 'llitbin this .&pnc7 8DCl han clirect.-
414 that. a detailed. plan mat progl"aa tor 1t.a eat.ablisbaent IIIIi operation 
be prepared tcr me~ a apeoi.:L poup 1n this APDC7~ usistecl 'b7 Dr. 
Jacatroa and Dr. Potter. I trust that it w1ll be poSSU.~e to ccasult 
1d. th ,uu on YU'io'WII aspects ot 'the plan afiar 1 t has 'been elaborated • 

.Ia rq op!Dion the priDcipal purpose tor 'llhich SCAG .., ase811ibletl 
1\u bean ~c•sstull.J' accomplished. !bat purpo• ns to l.ook into ou 
at the aost illportant problas before this Agenc7, to reDder an opinioa 
u to whether we are eaplo11nt our JUOvces ~ beat. advanta.:;a on the 
problea. aDd to .nco....t .hrther aoUcm or .tepa 11b1ch Jli&bt D&sterl 
the ~lution. I feel cont1d.e.t that t.he ~tiona oant.a.1ned. 1n 
Ute $CAG J-.por'fi lidll be conducive w that d • 

.u!Aie, .troa tba to~, uother hlportaut. purpose na to .aquaint 
H!'taln top-t.ligh\ uth..,ticiarul IIDd electronics augineera vi th our 
1lt.d"k IDS. tl;l ewke their 1n\enst 1ft it so that. ve llicbt call iDdiYid· 
Wl.7 upon th• tor occaaional .trtce or assistance o.a. certain upects 
•f nr probl•s. I belleTB tilat this ..::o!liar;y a1a has also bee 
aeccwapl1ehl4. 
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-VI.~ tl\e com_etion of ~ t.aslc. aet. Qej"ore ~CAQ, oertain aeabera 
baY• indicated a beliaf that the aroup should be reor&anlHCl and. 
... st.ablished on a cW'tere.n\ ballis. I lhare this new md a ha't'in& 
prep&M a new charter accol'dLilslr• ""en \h1" bas been done, '! 111blll 
prob&bl7 Ca::'lunloate td.th JOU at oliQl Nrl7 dato with a Yiow tova.rd 
••G~air4nl JOU¥" intenet :I.D further part.icipat.ion 1n SCA.O attain. 

:En closinc ! wien to a:pres• 7q eameat appreciation ot the t.i.-,. 
t.Douaht., md atfort 'iib.icb J'O;& panonal.ly g.a.Ya to JUke tn. wor'a: aud 
C.Uberaticm.~ of thD first. SCAO •o tl"ld.t.tul.. 

Copies tur.nished: 
ll (3) 

~T 

81JJOe:Nl7' 

IALPB I, CAJr!D 
Jlajor GIID8nl.1 U!l A1"IQ' 

XJinot.or, Anad rorcea seouri\l' Ap107 

W.F.Friedman/eby/14 May 52 
Consultant/Ext. 6o493 

~' Identical letters sent to: 

0 ~6'f Hr. John H. Howard 
() ~O.S Mr. John c. McPherson 
6 36~ Mr. Dean Post 
() ~6 1 Dr. H. P. Robertson 
fJ !JIB Dr. Claude E. Shannon 
b~6fMr• Eciwin A. Spealanan 
c:>~ cO Dr. Charles B. Tompkins 

1 
'Ill Dr. John von Neumann 
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